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ADDENDUM #3 
 
FROM:  Union County Engineers Office 
     Josh Holtschulte 
 
DATE:    April 16, 2021 
 
RE: UNI-TR283-0.734 Bridge Replacement 
 
PAGES (including cover):  1 
 
This addendum supplements and amends the original Drawings and Specification issued and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals, and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. 
 
1. The attendance sheet from the pre-bid meeting on April 16, 2021 is attached. Discussion points and answers 

to questions raised in the meeting are included in the items of this addendum.  
 
2. Trees have been removed. The stumps remain and shall be responsibility of the DBT.  
 
3. Asphalt to the east of the bridge shall be full width and full depth over the entire length to the intersection. 
 
4. Hydraulic analysis is not required. 
 
5. Guardrail shown on plan is for conceptual purposes. Guardrail shall be designed by the DBT based on 

length of need. 
 
6. A permit has been submitted to the Army Corps of Engineering for temporary construction access fills. We 

expect to receive a Nationwide Permit, possibly just after the bid opening. For purposes of the bid the DBT 
shall bid the project assuming a Nationwide Permit. 

 
7. Proposal Note 555 (smoothness measurements) will not be required. 
 
8. The use of SWPPPTrack software is not required. 
 
9. There is no DBE requirement. 
 
10. Existing field drive shall be reconstructed to include a 30’ long drive pipe. The drive pipe shall be 24”. 

Should the DBT determine that the 24” pipe is not feasible to fit the site, 2-18” pipes would be an 
acceptable alternative. 
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11. Foundations shall be drilled shafts. No alternative foundation types will be allowed. 
 
12. Geotechnical/soil profile plan sheets will not be required. 
 
13. Any further questions will be accepted in writing through April 23, 2021 and answered in a final addendum. 
 
Please note and sign the bottom portion of 6.7 of the bid packet proposal acknowledging that this 
Addendum was received. 
 

 

 



NAME COMPANY 

Josh Holtschulte                 Engineer's Office

Jessica Cain                       Engineer's Office

Douglas Miller                     Brumbaugh Engineering

Steve Smith                         Terracon Consulting

Jeff Yoder                             Poggemeyer Design

Tom Less                             Woolpert

Whitey Florence                  R&I Construction                  

Jeff Stauch                          Engineer's Office

UNI TR283-0.734 Wallace Road Bridge Replacement

SIGN-IN SHEET

Pre-Bid Conference
Friday, April 16, 2021 @ 10:00am

Sean Wade                          Eagle Bridge
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